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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor,
MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur:
Dr. Bridges was in the Faculty of Arts and in the Department

of Psychology. He is now in the Faculty of Medicine teaching
Abnormal Psychology.

1 have consulted with Dr. W.D. Tait and with Dr. J.C. Meakins
and in their opinion he should not be retained in the Faculty
of Graduate Studies, inasmuch as he is not guiding research or
giving instruction to graduate students.

1f you approve of his removal from the list, would you please
notify the Registrar accordingly.

Yours very sincerely,




